CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0910
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: December 2, 2014
TITLE: Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort

Lauderdale Relating to Traffic and Parking

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve an ordinance on first reading to
amend the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale Relating to Traffic and
Parking.

Background
With several changes in the way the Transportation and Mobility Department’s Parking

Services Division conducts business it has become necessary to complete a revision of
Chapter26, Traffic and Parking, of the Code of Ordinances.

The changes include:

e At Cox’s Landing 15™ Street Boat Launch restricting the length of vehicles pulling
boat trailers parking at length-restricted spaces and imposing fines for exceeding
maximum lengths posted

e Prohibiting non-EV vehicles from parking in spaces designated as electric vehicle
charging stations

e Restricting “back in parking” in order not to impede the operation of Parking
Enforcement vehicles equipped with License Plate Technology equipment

e Providing for additional definitions for Designation Resolution, Dwelling Unit,
Guest, Guest Permit, Residence, Resident, Residential Area, Residential Parking
Permit, Parking Services Manager, Payment, Residential Parking Permit District,
Restricted Street, and Visitor

e Reuvising all references to “Director of Parking and Fleet Services” to “Director of
Transportation and Mobility”

Resource Impact
There will be no fiscal impact associated with this action.
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Strategic Connections:
This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan initiative, included within the
Internal Support Cylinder of Excellence, specifically advancing:

e Goal 12: Be a leading government organization, managing resources wisely
and sustainably.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale: We Are Connected.

Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 26 of the Code of Ordinances

Prepared by:  Brian McKelligett, Parking Services Manager

Department Director: Diana Alarcon, Transportation and Mobility
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